CRM Skype Chat – Summary
Mailings – 6/26/14

Attendees:
Barb Laane – Feeding America
Angie Lim – Simon Fraser University
Tracy Parizek – University of Iowa
Cassidy Eaton – University of Michigan
Mike Cicerone – Boston University
Tanya Crowe – University of Georgia
Clare Cooley – University of Georgia
Jeff Garmon – University of Georgia
Kami Ward – The Nature Conservancy

1.  Barb: Does anyone use packages in their mailings, and if so, what for?
a. Mike: They don’t use them
2. Barb: How do others handle mailings done by vendors on their behalf – do vendors have access to CRM?  Are others using Finder Numbers?
a. Mike: They built queries that they export and they send the information to their mailing house.  They do use finder numbers
b. Tanya: UGA uses finder numbers as well.  They don’t give access to vendors.
c. Cassidy: They do not give access to vendors
d. In general, Higher Eds aren’t doing as much acquisition/renting lists because they’re mailing to existing constituents – in these cases, vendors don’t need access to load finder files, etc.
3. Cassidy – has anyone successfully set up name formats that list the Alumni first in the mailing Addressee/Salutation?
a. Tracy – they’ve had to do a lot of customizations for name formats
b. ACTION: Caroline has been working on a customization with UGA around this and can share with Cassidy and Tracy
c. Follow up: After talking to a few people, we should be able to accomplish this in our name format options, by doing the following:
i. On the Joint name formats tab, choose the second option, “List constituents from the following selection first”
ii. Choose a selection of whatever alumni group you want to mail to (this is neat, because you could potentially have different selections for different colleges within the university, etc.)
iii. Choose who to name first if both alumni are in the mailing (for UGA, males are listed first; at Michigan, they list females first) 







[image: ]

4. Angie: For event invitations, if an invitee has a constituency of “Staff,” they want to mail to their work address.  They can set up event mail preferences in the Communications area, but is there a way to do this in batch?
a. Tracy – they haven’t been able to get this to work
b. Tanya – she’s creating a custom batch to set up mail preferences, but she’s not sure how that will work with events – top priority is to create a batch to import solicitation codes onto constituent records.
c. Clare: There is a global change to set mail preference.  It only allows you to choose mail or email though, can’t set a mail type there.  You can also write a custom global change spec to do this.
5. Kami: How do others handle direct marketing efforts’ lack of coding around communications?  They are coming from Team Approach where everything is an interaction with a code/subcode.
a. ACTION: Caroline to follow up with the Team Approach group to see how it works there and if we can come up with something comparable in CRM.
6. Kami: They are struggling with salutations and having to customize a lot
7. Tracy: They’re looking for a way to tie a salutation to a fundraiser/designation for acknowledgements
a. They have a name format type that allows them to pull for specific development officers, but it’s very cumbersome
b. Kami would like this too
c. ACTION – Caroline to check in IdeaBank to see what name format suggestions are there to share them with the group and try to get some momentum. (see below for list of related suggestions and vote for them!)
8. Tracy: She wrote a customization to create a joint formal salutation for mailings.  They have a lot of special rules – like when there are two doctors married they want to address them as “Drs Smith” not “Dr. and Dr. Smith”
a. ACTION: Caroline to add this to the IdeaBank – here’s the link, please add your votes!


IdeaBank Suggestions for Name Formats:

· Include Name Format Options in Correspondence
· Allow Name Format Options to honor the position of constituents as they appear on a constituent record – from Greg at UGA
· Tie a salutation to a constituent (fundraiser) - from Tracy at UIF
· make it possible to select specific Addressee and specific Salutation for individual Mail Preferences on the Mail Preference screen
· BBECRM: additional fields on mail preference screen (note: this appears to be a duplicate of the suggestion above – I’ve notified product management that they need to be combined)
· [bookmark: _GoBack]If/Then/Else Logic for Name Format Options
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